F No.20-2/2018-FC-I|
Government of India
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution
(Department of Food & Pubic Distribution)

Krishi Bhavan, New Delhi

Dated 20.04.2018
To

The Executive Director (S&C),
Food Corporation of India,
16-20, Barakhamba Lane,
New Delhi

Subject:-  Clarification with respect to capacity approved for State of Meghalaya and
Assam under PEG Scheme .

Sir,

| am directed to refer to FCI's letter no. E-Bh/(354)4-1V/Meghalaya2013/910
dated 27.02.22018 from DGM (S&C) and to say that this Department vide letter no
20.01.2009-FC-Il dated 09.06.2016 (copy enclosed) approved the proposal for
construction of godowns of 15,000 MT capacity in Meghalaya under PEG Scheme.
However, a proposal of 40,000 MT or 27,500 MT for construction of godowns as

mentioned in the above said letter was not approved by this Department as per record
available.

Z, It may also be noted that this Department vide its letter no 20.01/2009-FC-II
dated 20.01.2017 approved the proposal for construction of godowns of 60,000 MTF
capacity in Assam under PEG Scheme, however, as per KFI dat?d’Wnt
vide email dated 06.04.2016 from GM (G&C), the approved capacity for State of Assam
and Meghalaya is 110,000 MT and 40,000 MT respectively.

B It is, therefore, requested to clarify the approved capacity with respect to State
Government of Meghalaya and Assam under PEG Scheme at the earliest.

Yours faithfully,

ED (G) Ce}l
Dairy NO??aiZ/’V f. ; @W

Date.. }/ (Pushpa Rani Gureja)
T 14 Section Officer (Stg-IIl)
a uﬁ‘bvu Tel.N0.23097005

Copy to :- P e

1. GM (S&C), FCI.
2. CGM (S&C), FCI.

GM (sec)



No0.20-01/2009-FC-1I
Government of India
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
Department of Food & Public Distribution

ETEL 2

Krishi Bhawan, New !zlhi
Dated : G™ Junc, 2016

To,

T).e Chairman & Managing Director,
Food Corporation of India,

16-20, Barakhamba Lane,

New Delhi

Subjec:: Minutes of 45" High Level Commit:ce’ (HLC) niceting om Privarte
Entrepreneurs Guarantee (PEG) Scheme- Construction of godowns in Assam
and Mcghalaya.

T = directed to refer to your letters No. E.3(28)/08/HLC/Stg.IV/Vol.IV/212  lated
08.01.2075 and 28.03.2016 on the subject cited above and to convey the approval of this Depa:tme:
to the proposal for construction of godowns of 15,000 MT capacity in Meghalaya under PEG
Scheme.

2. However, with regard to the proposal for construction of godowns of 1,72,000 MT capacity
. Assam it is scen that there is no deficiency in storage capacity after taking into account the
balance quantity available in Plan Scheme (except capacity for which land is not yet available® and
the capacity of silo sanctioned for Changsari (Assam). Hence, capacity creation under PEG Scheme
is not approved. :

r Yours faithfully,

e

{Sanjay Kumar)
Under Secretary of India
Tel No. 2338 4448

Copy to: GM (S&C), FCI, 16-20, Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi
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No0.20-01/2009-FC-11
o Government of India
Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution

Department of Food & Public Distribution
ok ko ok

Krishi Bhawaa, New Delhi
Dated : 20" January, 2017

1o,
The Chairman & Managing Director,
Food Corporation of India,

16-20, Barakhamba Lane,
New Delhi

Subject: Approval for the construction of godowns of 60,000 MT capacity in Assam
under Private Entrepreneur Guarantee Scheme (PEG) as per the
recommendations of High Level Committee (FCI) for PEG Scheme.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to FCI's letter No.E.3(28)/PEG-08/H]_.CIStg.1VN ol.V/2016/588
dared 09.12.2016 on the subject cited above and to convey the approval of this Department to the
proposal for construction of godowns of 60,000 MT capacity in Assam under PEG Scheme at the
four locations recommended by HLC (PEG). '

2. FCI is requested to forward the likely outcome on in the respective districts (increase in
capacity in terms of monthly allocation for the district) after construction of these godowns.

3 Since there is no storage gap in Bongaigaon, it is also requested to comtiio e e
project for 35,000 MT under Plan Scheme in Bongaigaon may be treated as cancelicd.

(San_i'd}" Kumar
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
Tel No. 2338 4443

Copy to:
1) GM (S&C), FCI, 16-20, Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi
2) GM (Engg.), FCI, 16-20, Barakhamba Lane, New Delhi
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